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Start research using Request Family Group&PedigreeSheets
Checkoff each item as research is completed

BookCat(Online Card Catalog)
o Key in surname being researched

• FB s Family Books
• FF= Family Files
• VF = Verticai Files

• VF Church s Vertical Files labeled Churches

- VF Fairfield = Vertical Files labeled Fairfield

" VF Plats = Vertical Files labeled Plats

" VF Wills s Vertical Files labeled Wills

Computer with Large TVScreen
o Check ICON labeled Research Room

• AfKcan American FOider
" Books Folder

• CDs FOider

• Church Cemeteries Folder

• Family Books Section FOider

• Family Researched Flies Folder (also check Master List Spreadsheet)
• Funeral Homes FOider

" Maps, Map Information Folders
• Obits FOider

• Plats Folder

- Wills Folder

o Check Online Research Sources Folder

• Other web resources available, like USC Libraries, etc.

Main Room —Southwest Comer (Stonewall Jackson, Robert E. Lee Portraits)
o Local Church History & Denominational Church History
o Deeds

o Wills

o Equity Court

o Cemeteries

o Birth Scrapbook
o Marriage Notices & Scrapbook
o Death Notices & Scrapbook



Genealo2^_Resource_Ub^^

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:51 PM
To: "SABRINA JAMISON'

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: RE: Hello

Oklahoma!!! Why so far aw/ay???
Forwarding this request to Eddie for his queue...
-Pelham

From: SABRINA JAMISON rmailto:detanaers(3)bellsouth.net1

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:45 PM
To: Fairfield Museum

Subject: Re: Hello

Hello and thanks for returing my email.
I am now living in Oklahoma so...

I am looking for a Charles Ellerson/Ellison wife Cattle/ children. I found them in Fairfeild county, 1880.
Age 27 and listed as Mu. Our family then moved to Chester.. Anyways. Can't find them anywhere in
1870. So strange. They have to be somewhere??? Looked on Ancestry.com/familyserch.org. I know
his son moved to Phil in 1920 and some family moved to Detriot in 1920. Just cant time them before
1880. Any Ideas? Sabrina

On Monday, September 1, 2014 4:02 PM, Fairfield Museum <fairfieldmus@truvista.net> wrote:

Hi, Sabrina,
I am live and living, just running from pillar to post in the usual style. The museum now has a
genealogy room operated by volunteers and research manager Eddie Killian. There is usually a
backlog of lookups so the best thing is to plan a visitto come in when they are open. That way, you
can access files and materials. Ifyou have a laptop, we have wifi and can also help you to use
membership databases likeAncestry, FoldS, etc. Are you still in Charlotte?

I am copying to Eddie here, but you will need to send specifics to get help by email. This coming
week we will be under the rush of getting ready for a weekend event, so it would be better to come
after that. See you soon, I hope!
-Pelham

i 1 L'iS 1

251 Soutk Congress St.
P. O. Box 6

Winnsboro, SC
29180

803^655^9811
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From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 4:18 PM
To: 'SABRINA JAMISON'

Subject: RE; Hello

Hello Sabrina,

I also was not able to find anything for Charles in 1870.
However, his wife was living in Winnsboro, Fairfield County, South Carolina in 1870.
They married in 1874, so he may have been in Fairfield or Chester Counties in
transient and missed the 1870 census either by traveling or working back in forth.
He apparently missed the 1910 census also.
If you need this information, I have:

the 1870 Census for his future wife, Catherine "Kattie" or "Cattie" Brown;
the 1880 & 1900 census;

SC Death Record;

Death Certificate.

If you need information on tombstone or grave:
did not find anything on find a grave for cemetery in North or South Carolinas;
Death Certificate states he was buried in Chester County;

our records that we do have for Chester County are tombstone dates older than Charles;
check with King Funeral Home in Chester, Chester County, South Carolina for assistance,
they may be able to help locate grave.

You may be able to get some assistance for Chester County records or even census at either the
Chester County Library Resource Section or Chester County Genealogy Society.

Hope this helps

Eddie

Eddie Killian

SC Genealogical Society, Fairfield County Chapter, President
Fairfield County Chapter Genealogy Library Research Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review,
disclosure or distribution is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

SC Genealogical Society
Fairfield Chapter



Mail: SCGS, Fairfield Chapter
P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboroj SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Monday or Saturday by appointment only
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811
Fax: (803) 815-9811
Email: mailto: f airfieldgenealogv(a)truvista. net

Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.ore

Meeting Date: Normally 3rd Thursday of the Month (usually at
museum)

Please check web site announcement page for latest details
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/announcements.htm

Projects: Research Library, Abandoned Cemeteries, DNA, Social Media, Community
Outreach

Officers: Please check web site officers page
http://www.fairfieldgenealogical.org/officers.htm

From: Faiifield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:51 PM
To: 'SABRINA JAMISON'

Cc: fairfieidgenealcgy@truvista.net
Subject: RE: Helio

Okiahomaii! Why so faraway???
Forwarding this request to Eddie for his queue...
-Pelham

From: SABRINA JAMISON rmaiito:detanaers@beiisouth.net1

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 1:45 PM
To: Fairfield Museum

Subject: Re: Hello

Hello and thanks for returing my email.
I am now living in Oklahoma so...

I am looking for a Charles Ellerson/Ellison wife Cattie/ children. Ifound them in Fairfeild county, 1880.
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

On Monday, September 1, 2014 4:02 PM, Fairfield Museum <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>wrote:

Hi, Sabrina,



I am live and living, just running from pillar to post in the usual style. The museum now has a
genealogy room operated by volunteers and research manager Eddie Killian. There is usually a
backlog of lookups so the best thing is to plan a visit to come in when they are open. That way, you
can access files and materials. Ifyou have a laptop, we have wifi and can also help you to use
membership databases like Ancestry, FoldS, etc. Are you still in Charlotte?

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
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231 Soutk CongressSt.
P. O. Box 6

Winnstoro, SC
29180

803^633^9811

kttp://fQirlielclsc.com/secon<iam.aspx?paAeID=125



10/1/2014 Ancestry.com - 1870 United States Federal Census

aiicestryk~ o m

1870 United States Federal Census

Name: Catherine Brown

Age in 1870:

Birth Y ear:

Birthplace:

Home in 1870:

abt1853

South Carolina

Township 10, Fairfield, South Carolina

Gender: Female

Post Office: Winnsboro

Value of real

estate:

Household

Members:

Name

Grace Brown

Jajnes Brown
Catherine Brown

Edward Brown

Charles Brown

Source Citation: Year: 1870; Census Place; Township 10, Fairfield, South
Carolina; Roll: M5g3_i4g6; Page: 178A; Image: ,359; Family History Library Film: 552995.

Source Information:

Ancestry .com . 1870 United States Federal Censws [database on-line]. Prove. UT, US.A:
Ancestry.com Operations. Inc., 2009. Im ages reproduced by Fam ily Search.

Original data:

• 1870 U.S. census, population schedule?. NARA microfilm publication M593. 1,761 rolls.
Wa.shington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Adni inistration. n.d.

• Minnesota census schedules for 1870. NARA microfilm publication Ti;32, 1,3 rolls. Washington,
D.C.: National Archives and Records Adm inistration, n.d.

Description:
This database is an index to individuals enumerated in the 1870 United States Federal Census, the
Ninth Census of the United States. Census takers recorded many details including each person's name,
age at last birthday, sex. color: birthplace, occupation, and more. No relation.sh ips were shown between
members of a household. .Additionally , the nam es of those listed on the population schedule are linked to
actual image.s of the 1870 Federal Censins.

© 2014, Ancestry.com

http://search.ancestry.com/cgl-bin/sse.dll?db=1870usfedcen&ti=0&gss=angs-i&ssrc=pt_t4937536jD24655420115_kpidz0q3d24655420115z0q26pgz0q3d32768... 1/1



10/1/2014 /\ncestry.com -1880 United States Federal Census
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Name:

Age:

Birth Y ear:

Birthplace:

Home in 1880:

Race:

Gender:

Relation to Head

of House:

Marital Status:

Spouse's Name:

Father's

Birthplace:

Mother's

Birthplace:

Neighbors:

Occupation:

Cannot
read/write:

Blind:

Deaf and Dumb:

1880 United States Federal Census

Charles EUerson

27

abt1853

North Carolina

Township 3, Fairfield, South Carolina

Mulatto

Male

Self (Head)

Married

Kattie EUerson

North Carolina

North Carolina

Farmer

Idiotic or insane:

Household

Members:

Name Age

Charles EUerson 27

Kattie EUerson 25

Walker EUerson 7

Lollv EUerson 5

Carrie EUerson 4

William EUerson 4m

Source Citation: Year: 1880: Census Place: Township 3, Fairfield, South Carolina; Roll: 1229; Family
History Film: 1255229; Page: 86A; Enumeration District: 069.

Source Information:

http://search.ancestry.com/cg i-bin/sse.diI?db=1880usfedcen&o_vc=Record%3aOtherRecord&rhSource=8741 &gss=angs-i&indiv=1&pf=1&recid-&h= 12725844... 1/2



Ancestry.com- 1900 UnitedStates Federal Census

<Aiancestry t mm

Name

Birth Date

Birthplace

Home in 1900

Race

Gender

1900 United States Federal Census

Charles Ellison

48

Jan 1852

North Carolina

Township 14, Fairfield, South Carolina

Black

Male

.elation to Head Head

of House:

Marital Status: Married

Spouse's Name:

Marriage Year

Years Married:

Father's

Birthplace:

Mother's

Birthplace:

Occupation:

Household

Members:

Cattie Ellison

1874

North Carolina

North Carolina

Name

Chdrk;s Ellison

Cattie Ellison

Willia Ellison_
Boss Ellison

Charles Ellison

Jesse Elli.son

Source Citation: Year: igoo; Census Place: Township 14, Fairfield, South
Carolina: Roll: 1527; Page: 13A; Enumeration District: 0043; FHL microfilm: 1241527.

Source Information:

Ancestry .com. 1900 United States Federal Census [database on-line]. Prov o, UT, USA:
Ance.stry.com Operations Inc. 2004.

Original data: United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Twelfth Census of the United States, igoo.
Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1900. T623, 18.54 rolls.

http://search.ancestry.com/cg l-bln/sse.dll?db=1900usfedcen&o_vc=Record%3aOtherRecord&rhSource=8741&gss=angs-l&indiv=1&pf=1&recld-&h-69658438... 1/2



10/1/2014 Ancestry.com- South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1960
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South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1960

Name:

Birth Date:

Gender:

Race:

Death Date:

Age at Death:

Death Place:

CharlQ^ Ellison

1852

Male

Non-White

20 Feb 1919

67

Chester, South Carolina

Certificate 003809
Number:

Volume Number

Source Information:

Ancestry.com. South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1960 [database on-line]. Provo, UT, USA:
Ancestrv.com Operations Inc, 2008.
Original data: South Carolina. South Carolina death records. Columbia, SC, USA: South Carolina
Department of Archives and History.

Description:
This database contains the following South Carolina death records: statewide death certificates, 1915-
1960; Charleston City death records, 1821-1914; Spartanburg City death records, 1895-1897 and
1903-1914; and Union City death records, 1900 and 1913-1914. Information generally listed in these
records includes: name of deceased, death date, death place, age at time of death, gender, race or color,
and death certificate number.

© 2014, Ancestry.com

http://search.ancestry.corrVcgi-bin/sse.dll?db=SCDeath&o_vc=Record%3aOtherRecord&rhSource=7602&gss=angs-i&incll>^1&pf=1&recid=&h=63561&fh=&ct... 1/1
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H THE ABOVE IS

Ancestry.com- South Carolina, Death Records, 1821-1960
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http;//interactive.ancestry.conV874WRDUSASC1821 088619-01155/63561?bacl<url=http%3a%2f%2fsearch.ancestry.com%2fcgi-bin%2fsse.dll%3fdb%3dSCD


